

Andrew Cartwright

Date of birth: May 29th 1969

Nationality: English

Email: Cartwrighta@ceu.hu

Current position

Since July 2002, I have been a research fellow at the Centre for Policy Studies, at the Central European University, Budapest, Hungary. I teach rural development policy, am the editor of an online library of policy papers, and carry out research into social capital, social policy and economic development in rural areas.

Education and Qualifications

1999 – PhD, Implementing land reform in post-Communist Romania, University of Warwick, UK

1992 – LLM, Law in Development, University of Warwick, UK

1990 – LLB, Law, University of Warwick, UK

Employment History

2001-2002 – Research Fellow, Centre for Central and Eastern European Studies, University of Liverpool, UK

2000 – Research Fellow, Max Planck Institute for Social Anthropology, Halle, Germany

1998-2000 – Research Associate, Charity Law Unit, University of Liverpool

1991-98 – Research Assistant and Part-time Lecturer at School of Law, University of Warwick, UK

Recent Major Research Grants

2006-08 - The Challenge of Socio-economic Cohesion in the Enlarged European Union: Patterns of Social Capital/Civil Society and Development Policy Styles among Cohesion and CEECs and Lessons for Candidate Members, EU 6TH Framework, Country Partner, Team Leader

2006-09 – The Social Capital and Social Policy Network: Social Cohesion, Trust and Participation: Social Capital, Social Policy and Social Cohesion in the European Union and Candidate Countries, DG Employment and Social Affairs, Country Partner and Team Leader

2005-07 – Sharing Policy Know How in Central and Eastern Europe, Central European Initiative

Select Publications

'Monitoring EU Spending in Hungary', with Agnes Batory, CPS working papers 2008

“Controlled decentralisation: Local, Regional and Central power in the making of Hungarian Regional Development policy” with Katalin Kovacs, CPS working papers 2007, forthcoming Routledge, 2009

“Social capital, regional development, and Europeanisation in Hungary - a literature review”, with Katalin Kovacs, 2006

<http://www.lse.ac.uk/collections/ESOC/Lab/researchActivitiesAndProjects/soccoh/Default.htm>

'Social Capital and social policy in Hungary', with Endre Sik and Joanna Gisczi, Social Capital and Social Policy Network, for DG Employment and Social Affairs

http://ec.europa.eu/employment_social/social_situation/sso_reports_en.htm

'Story of the land,' Book Review of 'The Vanishing Hectare. Property and Value in Postsocialist Transylvania' by Katherine Verdery, *Anthropology Quarterly*, Volume 77 Number 4, Fall 2004.

'Private Farming in Romania or What Are the Old People Going to Do with Their Land?' in C. Hann (ed.) *The Postsocialist Agrarian Question*, Halle Studies in the Ethnography of Eurasia, LIT Verlag Munster. 2003

'Finding Farmers': Vital for Policy-Makers but Politically Inexpedient', with Nigel Swain *Eastern European Countryside* 2003, 9,

'Land, legality and rural development', in P. Bartkowiak and C. Nowak (eds.) *Management in Diversification of Rural Areas*, Wydawnictwa Naukowo-Techniczne, Warsaw, 2001

The Return of the Peasant. Land reform in post-Communist Romania, Reading. Ashgate Publishing. 2001

'Reforming property law in Eastern and Central Europe', in L. Cooke (ed.) *Modern Studies in Property Law, Vol. I: Property 2000*, Oxford. Hart Publishing. 2001

'Compact relations – Charities and the New Deal', with Debra Morris, *Journal of Social Welfare Law*, 23 (1) 2001: 65-78.

'In from the margins? State law and the recognition of rural property in Romania' *Max Planck Institute for Social Anthropology Working Papers No.10*, 2000 www.eth.mpg.de

'Reconstructing the past in the village: Land reform in Transylvania 1990-91', in G. Cipăianu and V. Țârâu (eds.) *Romanian and British Historians on the Contemporary History of Romania*, Cluj-Napoca. Cluj-Napoca University Press. 2000.

'Knowing land – problems in reconstructing private property in post-Communist Romania', in D. Light and D. Phinnemore (eds.) *Post-Communist Romania – Geographical Perspectives*. Liverpool. Liverpool Hope Press. 2000.

'Human rights, Public Authorities and Charities' with Jean Warbuton, *Charity Law and Practice Review* Vol 6 (3) 169-184 2000.

Conference and Workshop Presentations

January, 2008, Opening up the policy process: Comparing regional policy making in the Czech Republic, Hungary, Poland and Germany, Brussels

October, 2007, Integrating Rural Areas through Regional Development Institutions in Hungary, Regional Development Agencies in Turkey, Istanbul

June 2007, Controlled decentralisation: Local, Regional and Central power in the making of Hungarian Regional Development policy, Social Capital, Sustainability and Socio-economic Cohesion in Europe, Prague

June 2007, Country report on social capital and social policy in Hungary, Social Capital and Social Policy Network, Prague

May 2007, 'Contemporary approaches to rural development in Hungary' United National Economic Commission for Europe, Working Party on Land Administration, Effective and Sustainable Land Management - A permanent challenge for each society, Munich, Germany

February, 2007 Social Network Analysis of regional policy making in Hungary, Social Capital, Sustainability and Socio-economic Cohesion in Europe, Brussels

July 2006, 'Social capital, regional development and Europeanisation in Hungary - a literature review', Social Capital, Sustainability and Socio-economic Cohesion within the EU MLG structure in development policy, LSE, UK

July 2006, 'Social capital and social policy in Hungary', Social Capital and Social Policy Network, LSE, UK

November 2005, 'Land Privatisation in Romania: Some lessons for Mongolia', Open Society Forum, Administration of Land Affairs, Ulaan Baator Mongolia

July 2005, 'Rural development: Participation and Power in the Second Pillar', European Congress of Rural Sociology, Keszthely, Hungary

January 2003, 'Some issues in social capital research in central and eastern Europe', *Social Capital in the Balkans: The Missing Link*, University of Cluj-Napoca, Romania

August 2002, 'Wild Boars and Night thieves: Exposing weak property rights in Transylvania', 7th Bi-annual meeting of the European Association of Social Anthropology, University of Copenhagen, Denmark

December 2001, 'Finding farmers in Eastern and Central Europe', University of Krakow, Poland,

May 2001, 'Land, legality and rural development', University of Tarnov, Poland

November 2000, In from the margins: State law and property relations in rural Romania, Max Planck Institute for Social Anthropology, Germany

March 2000, 'Reforming Property law in East and Central Europe', *Property 2000*, University of Reading, UK

September 1999, 'Compact Relations - Charities and the New Deal', at National Council for Volunteering Organisation '*Researching the Voluntary Sector Conference*', London, UK

Fellowships and Awards

2001-02 Economic and Social Research Council 'Finding Farming Households in Eastern Europe' (Ref R000223684) with Nigel Swain

2000 Max Planck Institute for Social Anthropology, 'Informal property relations and state legality in rural Romania'.

1998-99, Economic and Social Research Council, Legal Issues in Charity Mergers (Ref. R000222973). With Debra Morris and Jean Warbuton

1995-98 Economic and Social Research Council, Implementing land reform in post Communist Romania, PhD Scholarship Award

1990-91 University of Warwick Law School, postgraduate scholarship award, 'Law in Development' Masters course

Consultancies

Open Society Forum Mongolia 2003-05 – Development of land reform research, including comparative report writing, support and supervision of local researchers.

Mentor on the International Policy Fellowship programme 2002--. Research topics supervised, land reform in Kazakhstan, land market development in Ukraine, participative planning in St.Petersburg, integrating the informal economic sector into development planning in Indonesia, and expert involvement in pension reform in Kazakhstan.

Think Tank Fund 2007 – Capacity Building and Strategic Development for IDEMO, a recently established policy centre in Croatia

Languages

English – native

Romanian – Intermediate

Hungarian - beginner

Civic activities

Trustee – Maramures Young People's Trust – www.mypt.org.uk